

REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MARCH 15, 2021

Matt Lehto, Chairman; Matt Granger; Supervisor; Ryan Van Ornum, Supervisor; Shelley Jolma, Clerk, Heather Schutte, Treasurer (excused)

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by Chairman Matt Lehto. There were 5 towns people and present. The minutes of February Monthly Board Meeting were read. A motion was made by Matt G and second by Ryan VO to accept the meeting minutes as read. The Clerk presented the Treasurer's Report. A total of \$3,274.15 was submitted to pay bills. We had a credit balance of \$128,870.99 in the checking account. A motion was made by Ryan VO second by Matt L to accept the Treasurer's Report.

*Sheriff's Department Report: None

*Fire Department Report: None

*Old Business:

Vacant Clerk Position- There has been no interest. Chairman and others will continue to ask around for any available candidates. Current Clerk might be interested if the Town can compensate more as an hourly employee. Salary cannot be increased but an Elected Clerk can make up to \$15,000 a year as a Town Employee Per the Resolution set by the Town Electors per Wis Stats.60.37 (4) subsection B by an hourly wage. Clerk was directed to figure out an amount of hours for "Non Elected Official Clerk duties" that the Clerk does/will do and bring back to the Board at the next meeting.

Adler Road Guard Rails- Board discussed this and decided to just install reflective arrow sign on the corner at this time.

*New Business:

Beaver Control Program- This is a yearly contract through the USDA. Discussion. The Board decided to not spend the money on this this year. If there are beaver problems, the Board will take care of them another way.

Schedule Annual Meeting- April 20, 2021 @ 6:00. Regular monthly Board Mtg will immediately follow.

Signs- More signs are need for High Water and Road Closed. There is still \$3600 in the Budget for signs so will give the Roadman the go ahead to order them.

Road Bans- Board discussed how to post the roads. It was decided to post the roads exactly like they were last year. The Clerk will put this in the newspaper, 3 posting locations, and the town website and it will be effective immediately.

Public Input:

2 Residents asked about Road Weight Permits for a couple deliveries. They were directed to print off permits and bring to the Chairman to sign as needed.

Resident asked about maybe getting a quote for Road Binder on a driveway. The Board does not think this is in the towns best interest or even possible. Residents are able to contact the Road Binder Company directly and get a quote from them.

Regarding the Road Binder that was going to get put on the entire Schwiesow Rd by Enbridge. The Enbridge project is held up right now so this probably wont happen this summer.

Can we get the Town Shop phone number on the Town Website?

A motion was made by Matt L and second by Ryan VO to adjourn.
The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 20th, 2021 immediately following the Annual Meeting which begins at 6:00 PM.

Shelley Jolma, Clerk